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Kyra Scharffenber

From: Joe H. Harn

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Kyra Scharffenberg

Subject: FW: August 27, 2024 Agenda-Additional Funds for the RCD
loe Harn

Auditor-Controller
El Dorado County

From: Joe H. Harn

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 2:22 PM

To: Tiffany Schmid <Tiffany.Schmid @edcgov.us>; Emma L. Owens <Emma.Owens@edcgov.us>; Sue Hennike
<sue.hennike @edcgov.us>; John Hidahl <john.hidahl@edcgov.us>; Brooke Laine <Brooke.Laine@edcgov.us>; George
Turnboo <George.Turnboo@edcgov.us>; Lori Parlin <lori.parlin@edcgov.us>;, Wendy Thomas

<Wendy.Thomas@edcgov.us>

Cc: Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@edcgov.us>; BOS-Clerk of the Board <edc.cob@edcgov.us>; Emma L. Owens
<Emma.Owens@edcgov.us>; David A Livingston <david.livingston@edcgov.us>; Vern R. Pierson
<vern.pierson@edcda.us>; Jeffery Leikauf <jeffleikauf@edso.org>; Karen E. Coleman <karen.coleman@edcgov.us>;
Egbert, Mark - NRCS-CD, Placerville, CA <Mark.Egbert@ca.nacdnet.net>; Jon DeVille <Jon.DeVille@edcgov.us>; Janelle
Horne <janelle.horne@edcgov.us>; Eric Jaramishian <eric@mtdemocrat.com>

Subject: August 27, 2024 Agenda-Additional Funds for the RCD

Dear Board Members,

The two west slope RCDs do a lot of very good work, but El Dorado County’s General Fund has a structural budget
deficit. Our operating expenses exceed our expected on-going revenues. We can’t keep doing this.

To balance the 2024-25 budget, we took $3 million out of a “designation” for a park. Further, we didn’t fund our
retirees’ health program.

Remember, public safety is the biggest use of General Fund money and we have a structural budget deficit.

The email | sent you on June 11" is below.,
| ended the email stating, “We have a lot of budget adjustment work to do in the next 12 months.”

I was expecting budget adjustments in the other direction.

Joe Harn
Auditor-Controller
El Dorade County

From: Joe H. Harn

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:30 AM

To: Tiffany Schmid <Tiffany.Schmid @edcgov.us>; Emma L. Owens <Emma.Owens@edcgov.us>; Sue Hennike

<sue.hennike @edcgov.us>; John Hidah! <john.hidahl@edcgov.us>; Brooke Laine <Brooke.Laine @edcgov.us>; George
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Turnboo <George.Turnboo@edcgov.us>; Lori Parlin <lori.parlin@edcgov.us>; Wendy Thomas
<Wendy.Thomas@edcgov.us>

Cc: Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@edcgov.us>; BOS-Clerk of the Board <edc.cob@edcgov.us>; Emma L. Owens
<Emma.Owens@edcgov.us>; David A Livingston <david.livingston@edcgov.us>
Subject: RE: June 11, 2024 Agenda-County Budget

Ei Dorado County’s Budget, although legally balanced, is not structurally balanced.
This Budget makes it very likely that we will be in a worse financial situation one year from now.

Please remember, we are using a “rate holiday” of our Retirees Health Program to legally balance this Budget. That is
not sustainable budget solution.

Further, as | have previously reported to you, the future of on-line sales tax revenues is bleak.
Please carefully review the CAQ’s 5 year Budget Projection.

We have a lot of budget adjustment work to do in the next 12 months.

Joe Harn
Auditor-Controller
El Dorado County



